
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Tish Sims, City Clerk 

DATE: October 10, 2023 

SUBJECT: Contract Extension 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 

 
Explanation:  Zimmerman Properties is scheduled to present the final plat for Covington II 
development on November 2. The land purchase contract with the City is scheduled to expire at 
the end of November. Jeff Beckler, Assistant VP of Development, Zimmerman Properties, LLC 
has reached out to the City Administrator to inquire about a contract extension.  
 
 
 
Action: Authorize an extension to the land sale contract in Town Center until January 31, 2024. 


